

From: [REDACTED]
To: [REDACTED]; [PFASs](#)
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Reminder on action points for MS about the future of the PFAS WG group, initial deadline 31/5/2021
Date: 01 June 2021 18:22:11
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.jpg](#)

Thanks a lot [REDACTED] for this!

I am waiting for some more answers (no problem about timing) and may be back, if needed.

Kind Regards

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Sent: 01 June 2021 15:22
To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]> PFASs <[REDACTED]>
Cc: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]> [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
<[REDACTED]>
<[REDACTED]>
Subject: SV: Reminder on action points for MS about the future of the PFAS WG group, initial deadline 31/5/2021

CAUTION: This email originated from outside ECHA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Check the email address of the sender. It is possible that the name of the sender is known to you (e.g. a colleague), but the actual sender is someone else.

Dear [REDACTED]

Please apologise for our late feedback.

As indicated at the meeting in April, we consider the meetings in the ECHA PFAS Group to be valuable and a good opportunity to inform each other about different actions and news on PFAS from the national to the international level. Although right now much of Norway's PFAS work is coordinated within the PFAS restriction proposal group, it is important to have a forum for exchange with the other EU countries.

In our view, the ECHA PFAS group should continue to be an arena for the coordination and information exchange on regulatory actions on PFAS. Updates on knowledge when it comes to toxic properties, monitoring activities etc would also be useful. In our view it is unproblematic if the activity level in the group varies in line with the need for coordination and the number of initiatives ongoing. Furthermore, information and potential follow up of the Commission Staff Working document on PFAS also constitutes relevant topics for periodical discussions and potential actions for the ECHA PFAS group.

Do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions or comments to the above.

[illegible]

Norwegian Environment Agency

1

www.environmentagency.no - www.environment.no

Fra: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>

Sendt: mandag 31. mai 2021 09:59

Til: PFASs < [REDACTED] ChemG < [REDACTED] [REDACTED]

△ [REDACTED] [REDACTED] [REDACTED] [REDACTED] [REDACTED]

◁ [REDACTED] [REDACTED] [REDACTED]

--	--	--	--

		<			
--	--	---	--	--	--

< [REDACTED] > [REDACTED] < [REDACTED] >

--	--	--	--

1	2	3	4	5	6
7	8	9	10	11	12
13	14	15	16	17	18
19	20	21	22	23	24
25	26	27	28	29	30
31	32	33	34	35	36
37	38	39	40	41	42
43	44	45	46	47	48
49	50	51	52	53	54
55	56	57	58	59	60
61	62	63	64	65	66
67	68	69	70	71	72
73	74	75	76	77	78
79	80	81	82	83	84
85	86	87	88	89	90
91	92	93	94	95	96
97	98	99	100	101	102
103	104	105	106	107	108
109	110	111	112	113	114
115	116	117	118	119	120
121	122	123	124	125	126
127	128	129	130	131	132
133	134	135	136	137	138
139	140	141	142	143	144
145	146	147	148	149	150
151	152	153	154	155	156
157	158	159	160	161	162
163	164	165	166	167	168
169	170	171	172	173	174
175	176	177	178	179	180
181	182	183	184	185	186
187	188	189	190	191	192
193	194	195	196	197	198
199	200	201	202	203	204
205	206	207	208	209	210
211	212	213	214	215	216
217	218	219	220	221	222
223	224	225	226	227	228
229	230	231	232	233	234
235	236	237	238	239	240
241	242	243	244	245	246
247	248	249	250	251	252
253	254	255	256	257	258
259	260	261	262	263	264
265	266	267	268	269	270
271	272	273	274	275	276
277	278	279	280	281	282
283	284	285	286	287	288
289	290	291	292	293	294
295	296	297	298	299	300
301	302	303	304	305	306
307	308	309	310	311	312
313	314	315	316	317	318
319	320	321	322	323	324
325	326	327	328	329	330
331	332	333	334	335	336
337	338	339	340	341	342
343	344	345	346	347	348
349	350	351	352	353	354
355	356	357	358	359	360
361	362	363	364	365	366
367	368	369	370	371	372
373	374	375	376	377	378
379	380	381	382	383	384
385	386	387	388	389	390
391	392	393	394	395	396
397	398	399	400	401	402
403	404	405	406	407	408
409	410	411	412	413	

◀ [REDACTED] [REDACTED]

< [REDACTED] [REDACTED] [REDACTED] [REDACTED] < [REDACTED]

Kopi: [REDACTED] < [REDACTED]

Emne: Reminder on action points for MS about the future of the PFAS WG group, initial deadline 31/5/2021

Dear MS Colleagues,

This is a kind reminder about the possibility to share additional feedback on the future of the PFAS WG.

Please find the **action points for MS** discussed in our meeting in April, in the email below.

Feel free to share your feedback in any form, even simple emails with issues listed using bullet points (just an example).

If you need more time, please let me know.

Thanks a lot for your cooperation!

Have a nice week!

Kind Regards

From: [REDACTED]

[illegible]

Dear Colleagues,

You can find in the April folder:

Browse url: <https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/s-circabc/w/browse/12c1dfc2-2b4b-42a5-864c-2b2faf4b9788>

- The final agenda with notes
- The presentation made by Stefano Polesello (guest of our Italian MS colleagues).
Please refer to [REDACTED] [REDACTED] or directly to Stefano if you need further information related to the LIFE project, as already discussed during the meeting.

- The presentation made by ECHA on the PFAS WG scope and future (for internal use only)
- An update of the SEv list of PFAS substances and CLP list of PFAS substances (for internal use only)

In addition, I would like to list here the **action points** identified during the meeting:

About the future of the group:

- MS to discuss with relevant colleagues at national level about the future of the PFAS group and to provide initial feedback to ECHA (**preferably by 31/5/2021**) on:
 - topics for regular/periodical discussion
 - topics for action
- ECHA to produce an initial list on potential short terms and medium terms objectives (**preferably by 30/6/2021**), based on the feedback received from MS and on internal discussion.

About other issues:

- ECHA to inform the ECHA SEv team about the feedback received from Belgium (asap)
- ECHA to compile with the help of PFAS WG members a "Who's who" file (asap)
- ECHA and MS to share relevant case studies via our mailing list, as already done by [REDACTED] (thanks)!

I also take the opportunity to thank you for the useful and positive feedback received in our last meeting about the activity of the group so far!

I wish you all a nice week!

Kind regards

[REDACTED]